Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Wah hong motors & credit ptd ltd; SUR; assignments

Cc: Eddie Sim (CTPIS)

Subject: RE: Request Claim No: Notification number for OD case YQ6331U - Ref: SNM24D205973

Hi Sirs/Madam

We will be assigning LKK to survey the vehicle.
Excess: S$500

Hi LKK,

Please assist with the OD survey.
Please revert with OD authorisation.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A P Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Wah hong motors & credit ptd Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2024 9:26 am

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Pauline Tham (CTPIS) <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Request Claim No: Notification number for OD case YQ6331U

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
It's regarding this vehicle number YQ6331U, the notification number 24N042580.

Accident date: 23/10/2024 14:45:00HRS

Thank you and Regards,

QIAN YT
Tel: (65) 67737377



Hp: (65) 8778 8323

Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd
ROC: 199806235M

Enterprise Hub

38 Toh Guan Road East

#01-57 S(608581)

Website: www.wahhong.sg

Mail: motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the
mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect,
use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy
Policy.This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws,
our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).



